

Martin Vera

Product designer / UI developer

T: +972546044848

E: martinvera81@gmail.com

W: www.martinveradesigner.com | linkedin.com/in/martinvera

UI/UX designer & UI developer with 10+ years of experience with a passion for creating intuitive and functional user interfaces. I'm self-learner and self-starter and I work closely with designers and product managers to deliver high-quality products. I moved 4 years ago from Argentina.

Skills

- UI developer: Wordpress - Bootstrap - HTML5 - CSS (SCSS) - PHP - JQuery - GIT - GULP
- UX / UI designer: Sketch - InVision - Zeplin - Photoshop - Illustrator - Avocode
- Management: Jira - Confluence - Bitbucket - Agile methodology

Professional Experience

2109 - 2021 . Front end UI developer . Leos Media Interactive . Haifa, Israel

- Developed websites on WordPress, using PHP, HTML5, Css (Scss) and JQuery.

2108 . Front end UI developer . Tyco Interactive . Haifa, Israel

- Developed websites on WordPress and custom CMS, using PHP, HTML5, Css (Scss) and JQuery.

2017 - 2108 . UI/UX designer- UI developer . Geek Digital . Haifa, Israel

- Designed user interfaces and developed websites on WordPress, using PHP, HTML5, Css (Scss) and JQuery.

2014 - 2017 . UI/UX designer- UI developer . Mobydigital . Córdoba, Argentina

- Worked with the stakeholders, developers and managers to help set up the UX design process.
- Responsible for creating mockups, wireframes, design systems and responsive user interfaces.

2010 - Present . Freelance UI/UX designer- UI developer

- Worked directly with customers and designers to establish project scope and interaction guidelines.
- Responsible for creating mockups, wireframes, design systems and responsive user interfaces.
- Designed user interfaces and developed websites on WordPress using PHP, HTML5, Css (Scss) and JQuery.

2008 - 2010 . UI designer . Brandigital . Córdoba, Argentina

- Worked with clients along multiple industries such as Adidas LATAM. LaSerenissima. Tarjeta Naranja.
- Designed user interfaces, applying responsive and adaptive techniques.

Education

Universidad Empresarial. Siglo 21 . Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design

1999 - 2004, Córdoba, Argentina

Language

Spanish . Native

English . Intermediate high

Hebrew . Basic